

Dan,

The coordination number for FCC License application is NG T080544. This NGT number is for 5.25-5.85GHz. The TDWR frequency band (5.6-5.65GHz) is allocated in the same frequency band of your proposal. Please follow the restrictions that is applying for your proposal of testing.

The NG T080233 for 9-9.2GHz (ASD-X) should cover the propose frequency band
8.5-9.6 GHz, because 9-9.2GHz is included in this proposal.

There is no need NG T number for 34.5-35.5GHz, because currently there is no an aviation band allocated in this band.

Please do not hesitate to let us know for any further assistances. I'm apologize for any inconveniences that you may have.

Best Regards.

Pben

Spectrum Support Center-Atlanta Office

FAA/ATO Eastern Service Area for Technical Operations

404-305-6675